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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

Division Memorandum
No. 1208 , 52024

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Elementary and Secondary School Teachers
All Others Concerned
This Division

L
FROM: CI‘;[E AE L. LIMBACO-REYES

yision Superintendent

DATE: May 14, 2024

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF LEARNING ASYNCHRONOUS CLASSES ON
MAY 15,2024

1. In order to allow leamers to complete pending assignments, projects, and other
requirements, the selected schools namely: Bukidnon National High School, Malaybalay City
Central School, and Barangay 9 Elementary School shall implement Asynchronous
Classes/Distance Learning on Wednesday, 15 May 2024.

2. Teaching and non-teaching personnel of the aforementioned schools shall not be required
to report to their stations.
3. Further, the division office will have onsite work on May 15, 2024. Distance learning and

work from home are only for the schools mentioned.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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